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_@_elsdng Robert P.

From: Sappenfield, Anne

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2007 10:16 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Bill draft

Hi Bob--

Sen. Erpenbach has requested a bill draft to modify s. 905.04 (4) (e). He would like to have subds. 1. and 2. replaced with
the following language--"There is no privilege for information contained in a report of child abuse or neglect that is provided
under s. 48.981 (3) when such a report is required under s. 48.981 (2)." The attorney from the Wisconsin Coalition
Against Sexual Assault drafted the language. | don't see any problem with modifying it if you need to.

The contact person in Sen. Erpenbach's office is Kelly Johnson-Becker. Let me know if you have questions. Thanks and
have a great weekend!

Anne Sappenfield
Senior Staff Attorney
Legislative Council Staff
(608) 267-9485
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commumcatmns between a patient and a

m . Under current le/yv, confidential,
¥ physmlan I registered nurse, @ chir ﬁsychologst @Jéomal worker a
marmage and @/family therapist, or@’professmnal counselor are pmvﬂeged and may
Q\ not be dls(ﬁczsed to any other person without the patient’s permlssmn There are a
number gf exceptmns to this privilege, ‘including situations where the exg{mmatmn
x\;;_)?@ abused or neglecvged child creates a reasonable ground for the opinion by the
physmlan reg'lstered nurse, chiroprato?, psychologist, social WOI‘}}GI‘ marriage an¢g1
family therapist,” or professional counselor that the abusy or neglecg/was not
. acc1denta1 Current”law regardmg privilege defines “abuse” and “neglect” by
¥ reference to defini v;lons in the children’s code. >
This bill prov1des that there is n6 pr1v11ege for kh@?;nformatlgn contak;ned ina
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possible child abuse or neglect

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Y
2 SECTION 1. 905.04 (4) (e) 1. of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 2
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SECTION 2. 905.04 (4) (e) 2. of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 3. 905.6(4 4) (e) me/of the statutes is créilted to read:
v905.04 (4) (e) 2m. There is no privilege for information contained in a report
of child abuse or neglect that is provided under s. 48.981 (3) when that report is
required under s. 48.981 (2)¢

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike on behalf of LRB.Legal
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 10:06 AM
To: Neison, Robert P.

Subject: FW: Bill Draft

From: Johnson, Kelly

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 10:03 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Bill Draft

I would like to have LRB 2867/1 jacketed for introduction and | would also like Representative Strachota to be able to do
an Assembly companion bill if his office chooses to.

Thank you!!

Kelly Johnson-Becker

Office of Senator Jon Erpenbach
27th District

608-266-6670
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